II.

I1I.

Iv.

VL

VIL

CITY OF FREEPORT
125 Main Street E = PO Box 301 — Freeport, MN 56331 — 320-836-2112
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org

October 19", 2021 - Regular Meeting Agenda
Freeport City Hall - 7:00 pm

Call to Order

Approve Agenda

Open Public Forum

Consent Agenda
a. September 28", 2021 Council Meeting Minutes (1-4)
b. Claims 4687-4711 (5-12)
c. Sheriff’s Report (13)

Reports
a. Clerk-Treasurer Report (14)

Deputy Treasurer Report (15-17)
Fire Department Report (N/A)
Public Works Report (18-19)
Engineer Report (20-26)
Attorney Report (27)

mo o o

Old Business
a. Nuisance Properties Hearing- November 30 (N/A)

New Business

a. Joe Hennen- Lions’ Park Update (N/A)

b. Vacation of 6™ St NE (28)

c. Hoeschen Auto Paving Proposal (29)
Adjourn

Next Regular Meeting: November 30", 2021



125 Main Street E = PO Box 301 — Freeport, MN 56331 — 320-836-2112
For TTY/TDD Users 1-800-627-3529 or 711 Minnesota Relay Service www.freeportmn.org

September 28, 2021 — Meeting Minutes

A regular meeting of the Freeport City Council was convened at 7:04 pm by Mayor Mike Eveslage, and
council members Sarah Blake, Nick Arnzen, and Jake Renneker.

Absent was Council Member Tim Hennen

Staff in attendance: Clerk-Treasurer Wyatt Kemper, Deputy Treasurer Joan Wall, Public Works Director
Loren Goebel, Fire Chief Andy Grieve, City Attorney Scott Dymoke, and City Engineer Dave Blommel.

Others in attendance:

Carol Moorman (Star Post) Branden Roering (Freeport Fire Dept.)
Haley Ramacher (204 3™ Ave SE) Adrian Massmann (204 3 Ave SE)
Dana Hansen (313 2" Ave NW)

Approve Agenda
With the addition of Claim 4865 and the Austin Jetting Bill, Renneker moved to approve the agenda, seconded
by Blake. Motion carried 4-0.

Public Forum
No comments.

Consent Agenda
Arnzen moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Renneker. Motion carried 4-0.

Reports

Clerk-Treasurer Report

Kemper reported that two street vacations were submitted to the County in September. One vacation was
approved by the Council in 2004, and the other in 1969, neither of which had been filed with the County. Xcel
Energy will be replacing faulty lines underneath 8" Street in November to mitigate power outages. The
insurance claim process has been started for the sand shed, though there have not been any estimates for the
repair cost as of the meeting date. Despite weather delays, construction is continuing as-expected.

Deputy Treasurer Report
N/A

Fire Department Report
Grieve reported that there were ten calls in September. One mutual aid, three fires/ gas leaks, and six medicals.
Grieve asked to have an advertisement for firefighter applications placed on the city website and Facebook

page.

The City of Freeport is an Equal Opportunity Provider
Page 1 of 29



Public Works Report
Goebel reported that aside from construction, the only subject is that the starter on the City’s van is going out.
It will likely have to be replaced soon.

Engineer Report

Blommel reported that MPCA’s effluent limit on phosphorus will be responded to with a formal letter stating
Freeport’s quantity is typically below limits that have been imposed. Aside from a very wet year, our limits
should not be a cause for concern.

Renneker motioned to approve Blommel’s letter to MPCA, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 4-0.

Attorney Report
Dymoke reported that he had not given a substantial amount of time toward any City projects in September.

Old Business

Nuisance Properties

Eveslage stated to the property owners that neighbors and residents who border their land have been making
complaints that their property is unkempt and has become a blight with all of the clutter in the yard. Discussion
was held over the reasoning of their property being considered a nuisance, with consensus being that
regardless of reasoning, there needs to be improvement on the condition of the property.

Massmann Variance
Kemper reported that the Massmanns had submitted the survey of their plot that a previous variance was
contingent upon. Since the survey was submitted, the variance is granted and complete.

2022 Budget + Resolution 2021-13

Wall walked the Council through the current budget for 2022. The budget is preliminary, and the final will be
approved in December. The levy that is set tonight cannot be raised in December, but it can be lowered. Wall
said that we typically aim high so that it can be reduced if necessary. The goal is to keep taxes roughly the
same as the previous year. Water rates are raised by four percent based off of Jason Murray of DDA’s analysis.
Council discussed raising the preliminary General Levy to $325,000. Arnzen moved to approve the proposed
2022 budget and Resolution 2021-13, with the General Levy set at $325,000 for a total levy of $543,000.

New Business

Kuechle Underground Pay Request #1

Renneker motioned to approve Kuechle Underground’s pay request, seconded by Blake. Motion carried 4-0.
Blommel explained that storm sewer was going in currently in the fire department neighborhood. Monday
will begin filling on 4" Street.

Pioneer Inn Alley Closure October 9

Kemper explained that the Pioneer Inn is looking to close off the alley for the night of Saturday, October 9™
for their fall festival. Eveslage asked Kemper to look back at previous years’ minutes to see how it was handled
then. Renneker motioned to approve the alley closure, seconded by Arnzen. Motion carried 4-0.

Page 2 of 4

Page 2 of 29



Advance October Meeting Date
Eveslage requested the Council move the October meeting forward a week so he is able to attend. Renneker
motioned to approve setting October 19™ as the monthly meeting date, seconded by Arnzen. Motion carried

4-0.

Blommel mentioned that there will likely not be a pay request in October’s agenda packet since they will
still be working on it.

New Computers

Kemper explained that the computer at the front desk needs to be replaced with a new system, as it poses a
huge security risk running the old operating system. Along with that, Wall requested a second monitor for
Arnzen asked whether the software for utility billing would be compatible with a new system, which Kemper
confirmed is correct. Eveslage asked if the ARPA funds could be used to purchase a new system. Blommel
said that ARPA funds can be used, as well as the USDA water fund.

Eveslage motioned to approve a new computer system for the front desk, seconded by Arnzen.

EDA Recommendation- Welle 3 addition
EDA Recommendation was tabled until the October council meeting.

Resolution 2021-14; Receiving Feasibility Report, Calling Hearing on Improvement
With the October meeting date moved up, Blommel suggested calling the hearing during the November
meeting.

Hearing for Nuisance Properties
Dymoke explained that scheduling a hearing is the next step in taking action against remaining nuisance
properties. After which, further legal action can be taken to have the lots cleaned.

Waste Management Contract

Kemper explained that West Central had reached out about the expiring Waste Management contract. Dymoke
suggested that the city send RFP letters to waste service providers before the contract expires at the end of
April. Dymoke further recommended that the city put out a request by the end of January, but to have an idea
of services offered before sending out the RFP. Eveslage suggested Kemper reach out to several different
providers to see what services they can offer to Freeport. Dymoke explained to be mindful of the services
offered by each, and not to tailor the request to any specific company that offers them all. The end of December
should be the deadline for submitting an RFP.

Austin Inc Jetting/ Freeport Floral

Kemper asked Goebel to help him explain the situation with Freeport Floral. Brian Schulzetenberg requested
that the city consider reimbursing them for the jetting bill that they incurred after sewer backed up into their
basement. The main line was jammed with tree roots, which were routed out. Freeport Floral was the only
business to have this incident occur. After discussion, the consensus was to wait and see how frequent of a
problem this is, since it was requested of the city to jet that line yearly.

Page 3 of 4

Page 3 of 29



Wyatt Kemper 6-Month Review

Kemper requested to have the review meeting remain open. Eveslage stated that he has had numerous
concerns over the past six months. The recurring issues have been problems with water/ utility billing.
Procedural items such as posting of meeting notices and sending out agenda packets have also been an issue.
The liquor license for the community center also became an issue, because it wasn’t received until the week
that an event was scheduled. Back to water billing, Eveslage stated that he is unsure whether a single utility
bill has been accurate since Kemper was hired. The lack of consistency, he said, is a big cause for concern.
Some residents have not received a bill since they moved in. Renneker stated that he had run into an issue
with a building permit about a month back, which became an issue during the construction process. Eveslage
said that seemingly, the largest issues were initiative and follow-through. Renneker added that some new
residents had received water bills that were incorrect, so he has been aware that the billing process had been
an issue. Arnzen stated that he thought Kemper did a good job handling and following through with a zoning
situation going on. Blake said that she had not heard any complaints from residents, but she was aware of the
issues with EDA meetings that Eveslage had mentioned earlier. Eveslage stated that Kemper has resources at
his disposal that he needs to use. Lastly, Eveslage said that if conditions do not improve over the next few
months, there will likely need to be a different discussion.

Adjourn
At 8:46 pm Renneker moved to adjourn, seconded by Arnzen. Motion carried 4-0.

Mayor, Mike Eveslage City Clerk-Treasurer, Wyatt Kemper

Page 4 of 4

Page 4 of 29



10/11/21 CITY OF FREEPORT Page: 1 of 2
11:25:47 Claim Approval List Report 1D: AP100V
For the Accounting Period: 10/21

* _ .. Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc $ Cash

Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account

4687 15 ALBANY MUTUAL TELEPHONE 250.67
10442543 10/01/21 836-2411 39.82 225 42200 320 10100
10442543 10/01/21 836-2413 37.25 225 42200 320 10100
10440788 10/01/21 836-7158 40.14 101 41000 320 10100
10442675 10/01/21 836-2685 19.72 601 43225 320 10100
10442675 10/01/21 836-2685 19.72 602 43250 320 10100
10442104 10/01/21 836-2112 94.02 101 41000 320 10100

Total for Vendor: 250.67

4688 70 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 53.23
6027191-3 09/23/21 City hall 24.30 101 43100 382 10100
11550500-0 09/23/21 Maintenance bldg 7.93 101 43100 382 10100
6023406-9 09/23/21 Fire hall 21.00 225 42200 382 10100

Total for Vendor: 53.23

4689 76 CENTRAL MINNESOTA CREDIT UNION 330.31
09/30/21 Caution & safety tape 46.04* 225 42200 210 10100
09/30/21 Payment receipt books 25.13 101 41000 210 10100
09/30/21 Stearns Co Beacon Fee 1.00 101 41000 433 10100
09/30/21 Cleaner & toilet paper 25.73* 225 42200 210 10100
09/30/21 Utility billing postage 80.00 601 43225 200 10100
09/30/21 Utility billing postage 80.00 602 43250 200 10100
09/30/21 Chainsaw chains replacement 72.41 225 42200 220 10100

Total for Vendor: 330.31

4690 145 FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS 23.00
1279476 10/01/21 Water softener rental 15.00 101 41000 410 10100
1279477 10/01/21 Maint water cooler 8.00 101 43100 410 10100

Total for Vendor: 23.00

4691 387 RAHNS OIL & PROPANE, INC 664.40
60522 09/30/21 Fire Dept fuel 296.68 225 42200 215 10100
60522 09/30/21 Public Works fuel 342.01 101 43100 215 10100
60522 09/30/21 EDA meal 25.71* 300 46500 210 10100

Total for Vendor: 664 .40

Page 5 of 29



10/11/21 CITY OF FREEPORT Page: 2 of 2
11:25:47 Claim Approval List Report 1D: AP100V
For the Accounting Period: 10/21

* _ .. Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc $ Cash

Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account

4692 510 VERIZON WIRELESS 43.37
9889688731 10/01/21 Cell phone - Oct 43.37 101 43100 320 10100

Total for Vendor: 43.37

4693 750 WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC 159.18
7032044176 10/01/21 City hall & maint shop 144.42 101 43100 383 10100
7031579176 10/01/21 Fire dept 14.76 225 42200 383 10100

Total for Vendor: 159.18

4694 525 XCEL ENERGY, INC 2,615.84
750565414 10/04/21 Street lights 744 .99 101 43160 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 302188142 148.46 601 43225 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 302252262 81.46 101 43160 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 302290398 235.71 101 41000 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 302679657 63.49 101 43100 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 302700297 23.92 602 43250 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 302947044 177.01 601 43225 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 303193187 21.92 602 43250 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 303616049 226.28 225 42200 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 303936749 49.05 101 43160 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 303956738 496.09 101 43160 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 303963984 275.13 101 43160 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 303985901 38.93 101 43160 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 304083816 13.07 101 43160 381 10100
750557229 10/04/21 304098414 20.33 602 43250 381 10100

Total for Vendor: 2,615.84

# of Claims 8 Total: 4,140.00

Page 6 of 29



10/14/21 CITY OF FREEPORT Page: 1 of 3
11:25:23 Claim Approval List Report 1D: AP100V
For the Accounting Period: 10/21

* _ .. Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc $ Cash

Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account

4695 581 ALEX AIR APPARATUS, INC 396.00
INV-44562 09/27/21 6 survivor flashlights 396.00* 225 42200 210 10100

Total for Vendor: 396.00

4696 751 CITY OF FREEPORT 143.67
09/30/21 Fire hall water usage Jul-Sep 143.67 225 42200 384 10100

Total for Vendor: 143.67

4697 544 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER, INC 144.00
CTC2698 09/30/21 Fix livestream issue 144.00 101 41000 300 10100

Total for Vendor: 144 .00

4698 123 DYMOKE LAW OFFICE, P.A. 175.00
10/01/21 Flag pole zoning opinion 50.00 101 41000 302 10100
10/01/21 City council meeting 125.00 101 41000 302 10100

Total for Vendor: 175.00

4699 752 EXPERT BILLING LLC 81.00
9079 09/20/21 3 runs billed - Aug 81.00 225 42200 300 10100

Total for Vendor: 81.00

4700 727 FLOW MEASUREMENT AND CONTROL 438.00
1396 10/07/21 Flow meter certification 393.00 602 43250 300 10100
1396 10/07/21 Per diem 45.00 602 43250 300 10100

Total for Vendor: 438.00

4701 174 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL, INC 28.35
1090403 09/30/21 21 email tickets 14.18 601 43225 300 10100
1090403 09/30/21 21 email tickets 14.17 602 43250 300 10100

Total for Vendor: 28.35

4702 820 INDEPENDENT TESTING 1,040.00
39945 09/30/21 Density tests & trip charges 1,040.00* 420 43100 300 10100

Total for Vendor: 1,040.00

Page 7 of 29



10/14/21 CITY OF FREEPORT Page: 2 of 3
11:25:23 Claim Approval List Report 1D: AP100V
For the Accounting Period: 10/21

* _ .. Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc $ Cash

Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account

4703 219 JOANN TIMP 108.00
10/08/21 3 cleanings 9/24/21-10/8/21 108.00 101 41000 300 10100

Total for Vendor: 108.00

4712 245 KUECHLE UNDERGROUND, INC 175,298.52
2021.18-1 09/11/21 Pmt 1 2021 Improvements 175,298.52* 420 43100 310 10100

Total for Vendor: 175,298.52

4704 769 METRO SALES, INC 89.87
INV1907801 10/12/21 Copier rental 9/15/21-10/1 89.87 101 41000 410 10100

Total for Vendor: 89.87

4705 713 RBC FBO FREEPORT FIRE DEP RELIEF 19,451.89
10/01/21 Supp Fire State Aid 3,377.26* 225 42200 315 10100
10/01/21 Fire State Aid 16,074.63* 225 42200 315 10100

Total for Vendor: 19,451.89

4706 782 RMB ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES 109.00
D019792c 09/01/21 Comm Ctr sample pickup 8/4/2 15.00* 601 43225 460 10100
D022797 10/12/21 Pre-discharge 94.00 602 43250 460 10100

Total for Vendor: 109.00

4707 710 SAUK CENTRE FLEET SUPPLY 23.28
263193 10/04/21 Antifreeze 10.98 101 45200 220 10100
263193 10/04/21 Water sample postage 12.30 601 43225 200 10100

Total for Vendor: 23.28

4708 413 SCHLENNER WENNER & CO 610.00
279320 09/30/21 Form 990 Fire Dept Relief Assn 610.00* 225 42200 301 10100

Total for Vendor: 610.00

4709 440 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER 750.00
2021-00016 09/20/21 Criminal prosecution contr 750.00 101 41000 305 10100

Total for Vendor: 750.00

Page 8 of 29



10/14/21
11:25:23

CITY OF FREEPORT
Claim Approval List

For the Accounting Period: 10/21

* _ .. Over spent expenditure

Page: 3 of 3
Report 1D: AP100V

Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc $ Cash

Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account

4710 809 VALLI INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC 75.00
78418 09/30/21 BDS Online monthly maint 75.00 101 41000 300 10100

Total for Vendor: 75.00

4711 792 WIDSETH SMITH NOLTING & ASSOC 250.00
213026 09/17/21 FEMA grant final report 250.00 225 42200 300 10100

Total for Vendor: 250.00

# of Claims 18 Total: 199,211.58

Page 9 of 29



CITY OF FREEPORT

Page: 1 of 3

09/30/21
13:21:09 Claim Approval List Report ID: AP100
For the Accounting Period: 9/21
ALL CASH
* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc § Cash
Check Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
4686 999999 TAYLOR HOCUM 2,672.08
Utility Bill ACH refund 2,672.08 601 34000 10100
# of Claims 1 Total: 2,672.08

Page 10 of 29



09/30/21 CITY OF FREEPORT Page: 2 of 3
13:21:09 Fund Summary for Claims Report ID: AP110
For the Accounting Period: 9/21

Fund/Account Amount
601 Water
10100 Cash $2,672.08
Total: $2,672.08

Page 11 of 29



09/30/21 CITY OF FREEPORT Page: 3 of 3
13:21:09 Claim Approval Signature Page Report ID: AP100A
For the Accounting Period: 9 / 21

Approved Date

Page 12 of 29



FREEPORT CALLS

City Date Received Call # Description Actual Incid Location
FREEPORT 09/04/2021 12:16:51 21080343 AGENCY ASSIST
FREEPORT 09/04/2021 19:52:13 21080469 AGENCY ASSIST
FREEPORT 09/21/2021 23:32:08 21085877 AGENCY ASSIST
FREEPORT 09/30/2021 23:31:35 21088783 AGENCY ASSIST
FREEPORT 09/29/2021 15:55:05 21088277 DIRECTED PATROL
FREEPORT 09/28/2021 20:16:04 21088051 FALSE ALARM

FREEPORT 09/04/2021 20:08:10 21080475 FALSE ALARM

FREEPORT 09/04/2021 12:12:47 21080340 FIRE CAR

FREEPORT 09/28/2021 10:47:38 21087861 GAS LEAK

FREEPORT 09/28/2021 16:53:29 21087981 GAS LEAK

FREEPORT 09/22/2021 07:11:41 21085912 IDENTITY THEFT
FREEPORT 09/22/2021 17:11:53 21086057 MATTER OF INFORMATION
FREEPORT 09/08/2021 14:42:16 21081573 MATTER OF INFORMATION
FREEPORT 09/01/2021 09:26:13 21079300 MEDICAL EMERGENCY
FREEPORT 09/22/2021 19:35:21 21086106  NOISE COMPLAINT
FREEPORT 09/05/2021 23:20:32 21080788 PERSONAL ASSIST
FREEPORT 09/13/2021 08:12:17 21083085 TOWED VEHICLE
FREEPORT 09/16/2021 17:20:22 21084316  TRAFFIC STOP
FREEPORT 09/11/2021 16:58:10 21082644  TRAFFIC STOP
FREEPORT 09/11/2021 17:05:33 21082646  TRAFFIC STOP
FREEPORT 09/21/2021 20:21:01 21085841 TRAFFIC STOP
FREEPORT 09/22/2021 04:49:21 21085904 TRAFFIC STOP
FREEPORT 09/26/2021 22:53:25 21087428 TRAFFIC STOP
FREEPORT 09/29/2021 23:46:11 21088452 TRAFFIC STOP
FREEPORT 09/02/2021 09:01:17 21079646  TRAINING ONLINE
FREEPORT 09/11/2021 14:41:49 21082608 TRAINING ONLINE
FREEPORT 09/19/2021 18:29:33 21085282 WARRANT

Page 13 of 29


Lenovo Laptop
Rectangle


From: Wyatt Kemper, Clerk-Treasurer
To:  Freeport City Council

Date: 10/19/2021

Re: Clerk’s Report

e Badger handheld & meters ordered. Expected arrival is November 15t
¢ New computer and monitors received and set up.

e Live Stream is up and running.

e ARPA Fund request submitted. First half will be distributed the week of the Council
meeting in the amount of $38,092.81. Second disbursement is estimated in June of next
year, after the US Treasury delivers the second half to each state.

Page 14 of 29



From: Joan Wall, Deputy Treasurer
To:  Freeport City Council

Date: 10/13/2021

Re: Deputy Treasurer Report

Third Quarter Financial Reports
Financial reports through September 30, 2021 are shown on the following pages. The detailed
report of each fund is included in a separate packet.

Page 15 of 29



City of Freeport
All Funds Summary
For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2021 (Unaudited)

TIF Bonds, 2013 Bonds, 2012 2006 Small Bucket Fund Street Capital Street Waste Water Waste Water
General AFSA Swany EDA Main Street Indust Park Cities South End North End Old Tower Improv Equip Lights 2021 Water Water USDA USDA Total
Fund Fund White Fund Refunding Refunding Grant Park Fund Park Fund Preservation Fund Fund Fund Project Fund Fund Reserve Reserve YTD Amount
REVENUES:
Property Taxes
Property Tax Levy 150,159 6,083 43,525 58,245 0 258,012
Other Taxes 0 1,460 1,460
General Sales and Use Tax 629 629
Special Assessments 0 2,810 0 2,746 14,948 0 20,504
Licenses and Permits 12,135 12,135
Federal Grants & Aids 121,381 121,381
State Grants & Aid 62,593 10,515 10,348 8,993 92,449
Grants & Aids from Local Governmental Units 0 0
Charges for Services 125 106,523 101,117 207,764
Public Safety 106,328 106,328
Fines and Forfeitures 213 213
Loan Payments Received 0 0
Miscellaneous 7,026 4,825 293 (300) (258) 525 138 15 315 1,878 297 617 0 2,908 954 19,235
Total Revenues 232,251 243,049 1,460 6,376 46,035 57,987 525 138 15 315 12,226 297 617 2,746 134,001 102,071 0 0 840,110
EXPENDITURES:
General Government 18,655 18,655
Legislative (Council/Board) 1,655 1,655
Executive (Mayor/Manager) 1,243 1,243
Clerk 64,354 64,354
Elections 30 30
Auditor 14,875 14,875
Assessor 4,816 4,816
Planning / Zoning 0 0
Building Official 76 76
Civil Defense 0 0
Public Works 53,033 53,033
Highways, Streets & Roadways 22,771 0 0 22,771
Street Lighting 13,276 13,276
Recreation 0 0
Parks 9,881 0 9,881
Salaries & Benefits 0 0
Supplies 10,444 155 3,866 770 15,235
Professional Services 5,406 310 0 0 180,186 9,018 9,989 204,908
Fire Dept Aid 5,100 5,100
Training 8,778 250 0 9,028
Insurance 6,015 701 885 7,601
Utilities 4,192 4,704 756 9,651
Repairs 7,502 7,502
Water/Waste Water Treatment 6,113 1,311 7,424
Debt Service 126,745 181,383 71,720 31,500 411,348
Miscellaneous 140,049 1,460 138 0 1,672 714 0 144,033
Total Expenditures 204,664 187,485 1,460 603 126,745 181,383 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 181,858 97,086 45,210 0 0 1,026,494
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 27,587 55,563 0 5,773 (80,710) (123,395) 525 138 15 315 12,226 297 617 (179,112) 36,916 56,861 0 0 (186,384)
OTHER SOURCES (USES):
Transfers In 90,500 44,070 0 0 0 0 0 6,000 0 0 72,000 10,000 30,000 0 0 0 13,867 2,800 269,237
Transfers Out (162,070) (3,500) 0 (5,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (54,867) (43,800) 0 0 (269,237)
Total Other Sources (Uses) (71,570) 40,570 0 (5,000) 0 0 0 6,000 0 0 72,000 10,000 30,000 0 (54,867) (43,800) 13,867 2,800 0
Excess of Revenues & Other Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures & Other Uses (43,983) 96,133 0 773 (80,710) (123,395) 525 6,138 15 315 84,226 10,297 30,617 (179,112) (17,951) 13,061 13,867 2,800 (186,384)
FUND BALANCES:
January 1 669,102 362,913 0 197,311 30,959 78,918 99,413 23,247 2,811 59,673 318,323 51,366 101,964  (40,887) 1,829,385 2,037,638 110,936 22,400 5,955,472
September 30 625,119 459,047 0 198,084 (49,751) (44,477) 99,938 29,385 2,825 59,988 402,549 61,664 132,581 (219,999) 1,811,434 2,050,698 124,803 25,200 5,769,089
CASH:
January 1 661,584 347,686 0 55,684 28,156 76,438 99,413 23,247 2,811 59,673 318,323 51,366 101,964  (36,847) 471,177 159,657 110,936 22,400 2,553,668
Increase (Decrease) in Cash (40,821) 97,049 0 1,044 (77,907) (120,916) 525 6,138 15 315 84,226 10,297 30,617 (183,152) (18,055) 13,137 13,867 2,800 (180,820)
September 30 620,764 444,735 0 56,727 (49,751) (44,477) 99,938 29,385 2,825 59,988 402,549 61,664 132,581 (219,999) 453,121 172,794 124,803 25,200 2,372,848

Page 16 of 29




City of Freeport

Budget Variance Explanations

For the Nine Months Ended September 30, 2021 (Unaudited)

General Fund Revenue
Property Taxes & State Funds:
Other Taxes:

Franchise Fees

AFSA Fund Revenue
Federal Grants
State Grants & Aid/PERA
Public Safety

AFSA Fund Expenditures
Salaries
Fire Dept Aid
Training
Repairs
Miscellaneous Other Equipment

EDA Fund Revenue
Property Taxes
Miscellaneous Interest Earnings

These funds come in June/July and December

We receive this in December

FEMA grant for air packs
Most of these funds come in October
Annual city/township fire contract payments have been received

Fire Dept salaries are paid in December

Pass-through funds - offset by State Aid revenue that comes in Oct
More training than budgeted, but offset by State reimbursement
Truck repairs includes $3750 that is coming out of the Equipment Fund
Air packs paid for by FEMA grant, except for $13,500 paid by AFSA

These funds come in June/July and December
Interest is more than budgeted

Bonds, 2013 (Refunding of Main St Improvements) Revenue

Property Taxes & Special Assessments

These funds come in June/July and December

Bonds, 2013 (Refunding of Main St Improvements) Expenditures

Debt Service

Bonds, 2012 (Refunding of Industrial Park) Revenue

Property Taxes

There is only one large principal payment per year on this bond.

These funds come in June/July and December

Bonds, 2012 (Refunding of Industrial Park) Expenditures

Debt Service

Street Improvements Fund Revenue
State Grants & Aid/PERA

There is only one large principal payment per year on this bond.

Small City Transportation Assistance

2021 Project - Storm Water/Street, Water, and Wastewater

Professional Services
Miscellaneous

Water Fund Revenue
State Grants & Aid/PERA

Water Fund Expenditures
Supplies
Professional Services

Debt Service
Miscellaneous Depreciation

Waste Water Fund Expenditures
Debt Service
Miscellaneous Depreciation

SEH & Dymoke charges for the project
Public notices & permits

MDH grant for source water protection

$1900 Well house double-check valve

Sealing city well & private well - offset by MDH grant

There is only one large principal payment per year on these bonds.
Depreciation is posted during year end process

There is only one large principal payment per year on this bond.
Depreciation is posted during year end process

Page 17 of 29



Job Duty Date |Initial
bQu\\ X SELES (\\r“ﬂ/)}\ J\Q(’/lié e - C’IL—%\J/‘Z. /g"f
\u\\ -\uwu! Dc«/\r\ LSy bahen (‘)ﬂb(\(f\, Ao\l Am\x - :ci\)c« (VR "iimo/ﬂj;.\ )4/"4
WO X owwee, nav\c\ c;\f\wfc; < \\\-.\MA \/\\4 c&wr\y\‘}(s oS S\eros dod (‘\"El)(l}i g
a)m\?ﬁmc c«\)\s, moed W/ Aocen Sconm \<uodd_@,-< Detn SQA—Q/\ v\\;l“‘ Y
M«"p&m\ &r‘m—lc‘s’ c'\)Ql))\r\ot cx,\\)\s,.mbﬂ& \Q\n\t\fﬂ:\; v\l/ il §/1n A
Qacon w/ kackle en sevoc \avadion . B . /4'/
_;gﬁ;__m \Q%«‘c@p‘_ Dm,m\ de& YA xcw\D}\Q S wowed Yawi ;’;\c’n\\:/ill)q,\&
b\m\s. Rapes wnck. (m’c I/ Ac)\m.w\‘v “WNoven <‘€—A thmu < n ) )
\m\v)b\ Yowe, &&’\QJ&\ Mol car¥ ‘an\(h\ uD DQ/,/\H/ILQ 0(7\%‘!“ '/)Q,/
“Semienc O (w&'g /t\c&bQ\CJ < Koe\\(\a Ycoo <, o smwu, onaX wl /.\15\\& sl
\IAQ»\ )fo\\\u DGVH\ QN&-S ~ \Q\n\ S \/\(N\Q 5&(‘/\?? q\?f‘:.ﬂ /Q//
\!Q\SX ‘\O\\NU) Dcn(}\ M(s <‘o\\sez§\ Q\CM\S, ﬁf;\,/,\\ 2/
ALY \ﬁ\N'L\.\ g‘\%\m‘_‘r‘w\ ﬁew\c\ cﬁ(‘o&$ Il ¢ «OW\P’GS, waodoe C\'Iﬂ\/\:f.:i?l\;é/,
& Soc \0\5‘% Z,N\(w;\\'\_s \Wﬁ vJ/ Aomev\ Lanm ‘5{’\.0 - I/Q/
W ¢ A &gkﬂk\) an 4Nt AW . - Cﬁbcm,bs stocth teme v{c?h\ B .w
iy =8y a0l 3 d bt ) laun LT
\):w}\ﬁ SR Qo\né\ e o, EagRs wav\(; SV\!:(\) ; ok ouee D‘LCG?(\\ ‘i\luqujlu )‘\’,\/
e phos VoA Sac opw PAPCA perm . 3 ¥
\AL\\ Ao war, f\&ﬂ& J{Lz.d&. ol oM D(b e\\' oY Wi Dave by Sawmo "!)‘Tg&)au /?‘/
o ?”‘\ A 5(4.- g\.z(\r\ ‘s‘\fwdj\" o= \\_ M
AN EPT \ {v‘vs*oc\u,n nm/\:\ &ﬂck& waic ~_=(AWD>\0> nr\bf\b{) . b\ﬂf?\” Q’}—-\;\(‘;F’I;\ 0?/4
\\-Qou\ = Oo&m c\_\vc‘iz« - O\\)\' NQ\\‘; Y~ask vD an(Q ﬁu/\m/\S\ \Ng\::u :‘ W
595@5"5 ,.cégrfﬁ;u - Ducs cd Dbn(\b \ ﬂ/
INEWNRIEREL Dcmr\ &\&()L\‘ cosh syope on “\wq*x‘"\*d .Q& ‘\T\%’I;\ :
AT DQ\D\»A:\\)‘\ wam‘\ Clecke g y\/\C\_\QQ(\ Tows wl Powr s uvgs B
oN sux&x\ b 4%%
WA = AN g)rm& dnecks {%@ fﬁ@a: X/
NN, Do, mw\c\ c,\mks. Yook e kownc well Sac e w\o\/\m\, bvr%)’q\%«(‘?—)/ll /)é'/
WO Yowiag \ Sxe Jm‘ncm’m,nr\ ke 2, A0NaGR S ISR ¢ sqw\ﬁ\f.s \ﬁ;&'\; N2
b(zg\@&s *\.D‘u o SN0 4 S5 Txed wd’m WL Luxmc ‘\'o\\*e& %qbnck v M
Yos VO oy M e — s
: ‘NO& u\(b o\m\\vsh( Cor Sond <Mad 4 Jeam Ihdhcaoms ;r/\:; Jai )Q;/
5 ot Yxamdne ok m&@mk omk Kaaclda wadog st oRd Wi tek) VP
o< S\ SE oswon Kv\ck\k s’m&(é SCN1CRS i —t ‘%)///
Ry Fom- C unc/l — Tl
TN l.\:\ LL;N{V (\(;AC\ e\ ul(b 9.0 Q\'\’“ <M ' u\‘“)ﬁ*“ 0N _SC “LQ ‘\7{ q\/\})t;\}/af /%/
Eowis \\JLUEJ <calo kwck\Q <o AC vARey . — B S
WAL *o ISR o 5‘\0\‘\"“’\ D(’)’V\Ly ()’\ﬁckb wake ¢ ‘;O\w\ﬂ\v\ 400 b’\fvix ;{:}\'\a\%‘/m%

SRR

N O S \QW\/\ ng\Lkb\ v@mﬂwzgsg%f_%;_m_ﬂ ,qq(\v\}vk(x

™ swm@’k\

N
~



M w«\{ on smm‘)u

Job Duty Date |[Initial
\z\n)& Fowse end cnocke, teompd wiodls, st wedts oFF on Z“"ﬁf ‘Tiig!« Ll K
2 | =0 A0 9 4 A Fee lewdkle, / "
\ \31\& ‘\Q\N\V Dcf\n(\ d/u(lk\ < N\ﬁ{’ ~kceok s 4/:«5/)! /97/
N 'L,\\ ’(0\,\\ .»cﬂ(\ g)/\s'l(j&s -~. i é{llvtbt /4/
W) p\)\ Y oAy \ Q’rs\‘(@u.\_DLmn\ ooy (k) T & 'b(n/w)f(,(s an \‘bﬂ\htb 4/.27711 /
b ‘*035\ \\mwm\u»\ sewie Ving on 2 nd steet cd N mcmhoha oy i Y
\'\M ¢ ><:~XLY\ YL ek \(,\\N\/\ _ ". j//JN
\Nx\}\ ‘*;wit'?u\a\ ge kx Qup\\u call o, LOLARL S wic én 3(&‘* "itk 5€ 4:I‘§ZI/AI )4//
~ cast> s¥epS . V\Qx\{c\ Lawa , mok wi Dave coune ). ! )4‘// \
WO Aowe, DQ‘)(\ Jwdes Lo<-\ﬁ-l )\f\\’\ SN, f‘m\/)i’\l.f colks q:;\)a(;l’fl! W
WO P Q\C \ "f'_A‘cd' 21 neﬂx cQ]gJ(\ \\)c\tt Sn,\n)z.\ ﬁo\\‘/ a60s hvg s ‘773‘/:\)?:‘4 X/
X Dév\ci . 2" - “\ b-\«u& Vel s \{mb) (\}hu bﬁwem 3‘”““*”4‘ - W
Wi, o<, o ﬂ(\ de&b euftc cood s {Ma e oo g by Alley \:,"T'/,,i X
) Zf“l“:“ <d A ve i\)(- s ling i\m-’\'m\J .\/\ Yama tm&b MJ& ff *® /‘i/
50\\’1«\ Peke ko & Wcl lind Eo cem gv’@u on 2/"”( 5t 56, B _)4/
<AT 1
VO A =TI D@«X} Mg riu\ oo fal 3{”/
W 1\3\ J\JN\\ ow\ri Mecles ‘o.”a [l 9/4/
AN g \ ‘:* s&«&w‘\ r\wm\ Wb : .2’75"’)‘1. )fj/,
‘~(L|‘(\D\L> 4 Dik c\\bdm\me, SQW\D)\(\ tb ‘.Q\lk ¢ ot 4 ~torm cj\w\h\ v )//
en Z{‘ 4 Ave N Y)(\)Y\I\ P "{\39* s o MOH+ mpch SQ(I(_O#\ d :'(:L(Air‘" g /%f
Wk bowr Di‘l”nh c)muﬁxj; :"xwu en s“\ St SE o 've vp cld C.N \8/5 /o /Y//
lu.vb\é ~a< ‘Mc on ‘;( 1 ‘ .”\ )//%
v\aw\ﬂ\ >wu£}?s Aok houes O Femp Sex Vige e Z" A (NN ‘*'NW 4 ‘W‘\iu\\ LM
W, Ao v, Dunc\ ecks  took LB wolls KRS UM $€) savane PO/o Lo M
\ine AN <\\\w b«/\wuﬁ\ - 3‘"“5‘% I\)C tee g (\)DCM(\\U\(\/ wkic N M
LR *Q\D A c*\r'\ ?—mx o . Dv+ srens awom o shap ‘h
RO ‘\c.d ‘\\ \-‘\'e:\c\‘\xmq pea r)\ Snge &(5/\;\: aNg ‘-,w{na)xﬁ S ,sl\z\)&r INAY] 40;\:?3\ jw//
(:n,v\ b“u(“ Lo smainem € d Sf: Al ootz s Y=eae nd_ackie s N X/
1 s 7
~ \u«»«DrA ‘L_.tkb s« broewory. (\c\s\ou\cw 3;‘ bwl\ X ponas ' : /V/
(T W E-XVASWH '3(.(\(3\ L:\\m‘.k) 4 No(h\ \lrg en 2nd o; 3“\ Ave SE g/%s>m p
AN v «5\1{ \q\Kw\b gt =S% wakic to ©0nd \euk . bwkM steads \\1_ ) /
W towiac, gom\ dgcles ivf/qq/av P2
A U“\ (Yowiac, pumJ Medks \:61\::;\/3»/’//
AN Fowwa s\ \ X xokak ’Mll\\ ()A.U.xk‘) (o GO € bc\n@k&\ O\c,(y\"u( cal s \of;\.‘ftj.d; X
C\g,\< bQ\(\Q‘)i w\ow\)\é\ \C\W/\ ”\ /-’M
AOX } oviepend dudes, stackid dlsdrarge,mongles Yo SanbCeddalisinay
SA\usbed \/N&(cw\‘}g i 7
NS Lw“, Dé)no\ c)tucks, 00, -« PH -‘aowdm Yoc (st chh}L/J\o“D ,Z‘;fgm/m
« C.ld uoogt_gb 19 of 2



SE

Building a Better World

for Allof Us® MEMORANDUM

TO: Freeport City Council
FROM: Dave Blommel, PE (Lic. MN)
DATE: October 12, 2021

RE: Council Update

SEH No. FREEP Gen 14.00
Construction Update

Construction continues to move along with underground work nearing completion and street work well under
way.

Week of 10/18

Complete storm sewer in SE Freeport

Concrete curb and gutter in NW Freeport

Begin alley reconstruction between 2" and 3 Street N.
Begin Street work in SE Freeport.

Pay request number 2 can be found attached to this memo in the amount of $618,092.74
7th Street SE

The feasibility study did not include a second assessment strategy that has been used successfully in
neighboring communities. In areas where entire developments are served by a single point of entry, all
properties benefiting from the roadway are assessed. The council could consider doing an assessment for
the homes on 8t street in addition to those listed in the study. Adding these residential properties would
result in an additional 13 units being added to the assessment roll. The city’s policy allows for the council to
deviate in areas where a more equitable means of dividing the assessment total can be completed.

A total of 24 residential properties (all south of 7t Street) benefit from the roadway equally. Properties lying
north of 7t Street consists of only the community center and 2 city owned park facilities. 1 larger agricultural
user also benefits from the roadway but is located outside of city limits and cannot be assessed.

In the spirt of assessing 2/3 of the improvements per the policy, the council could consider dividing the
assessments 1/3 to the residential, 1/3 to the commercial, and 1/3 to the street improvement fund (or other
designated city source).

Approximate total assessments would be $3,500 per residence, $28,000 per commercial parcel, and
$84,000 to the street fund. The cost cap would likely still apply for those assessments exceeding $8,000 per
the appraisal letter.

dwb

Enclosure

x:\fj\\freep\common\_council meeting\2021.10.13 m council update.docx

Page 20 of 29



EJCDC= Contractor's Application for Payment No. 2
e o o EAeT 1‘:‘:::::"” 09/11/2021 - 10/08/2021 Application Date: 10/812021
To CITY OF FREEPORT From (Contractor): Via (Engineer): SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC.
(Owner): KUECHLE UNDERGROUND, INC.
Project: 5071 IMPROVEMENTS Contract: 5071 IMPROVEMENTS
Owner's Contract No.: Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.:
2021.18 FREEP 153897
Application For Payment
Change Order S y
Approved Change Orders 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE $ $1,846,052.78
Number Additions Deductions 2. Net change by Change Orders $
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 + 2), $ $1,846,052.78
4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE
(Column F total on Progress Estimates) $ $835,148.69
5. RETAINAGE:
a5% X $835,148.69 Work Completed $ $41,757.43
b.5% X Stored Material
c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b). $ $41,757.43
6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5.¢). . $ $793,391.26
TOTALS 7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application). . $ $175,298.52
NET CHANGE BY 8. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION $ $618,092.74
CHANGE ORDERS 9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE
(Column G total on Progress Estimates + Line 5.c above).....ccciceecciecces $ $1,052,661.52
Contractor's Certification
The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: Payment of: $ $618,092.74

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract
have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with
the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered
by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security
interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying
Owner against any such Liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents
and is not defective.

Contractor Signature,

> QZ/M Date?O'/z» 202/

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

is recommended by: \_/Ofoﬂ;/ M 10/12/2021

(Engineer) (Date)

Payment of: $

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount)

is approved by:

(Owner) (Date)

Approved by:

Funding or Financing Entity (if applicable) (Date)

EJICDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of hﬁgg&aiﬂf@eﬁ?@r EJCDC. All rights reserved.
B



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Contractor's Application

For (Contract): 2021 IMPROVEMENTS Application Number: 2
Application Period: 09/11/2021 - 10/08/2021 Application Date:  10/8/2021
A B C D E F G
Lten — Contract Information erRINaITe ESL‘::E::; V;‘:nl;(:a‘::e:iv::k Materials Presently a:gtgiﬁzang:i;:e % Balance to Finish
Bid Item No. Description Quantity Units Unit Price of Item (5) Installed Date Stored (not in C) (D +E) (F/B) (B-F)

GENERAL
1 MOBILIZATION 1.00 |LUMP SUM $60,000.00 $60,000.00 0.95 $57,000.00 $57,000.00 95.0% $3,000.00
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00 |LUMP SUM $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.75 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 75.0% $1,000.00
3 CLEARING 3.00 TREE $500.00 $1,500.00 4.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00|  133.3% -$500.00
4 GRUBBING 3.00 TREE $300.00 $900.00 4.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00|  133.3% -$300.00
5 REMOVE WATER MAIN PIPE 2,300.00 [ LINFT $0.01 $23.00 1,135.00 $11.35 $11.35 49.3% $11.65
6 REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT 816.00 SQ YD $4.50 $3,672.00 988.16 $4,446.72 $4,446.72 121.1% -$774.72
7 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 12,500.00 SQ YD $2.50 $31,250.00{ 11,725.13 $29,312.83 $29,312.83 93.8% $1,937.18
8 SALVAGE STOP / YIELD SIGN 5.00 EACH $40.00 $200.00 $200.00
9 REMOVE SANITARY MANHOLE 14.00 EACH $235.00 $3,290.00 14.00 $3,290.00 $3,290.00 100.0%
10 REMOVE STORM SEWER MANHOLE / CB 2.00 EACH $235.00 $470.00 2.00 $470.00 $470.00 100.0%
11 REMOVE EXISTING GATE VALVE AND BOX 6.00 EACH $55.00 $330.00 6.00 $330.00 $330.00 100.0%
12 REMOVE HYDRANT 1.00 EACH $350.00 $350.00 2.00 $700.00 $700.00|  200.0% -$350.00
13 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) 720.00 LINFT $5.00 $3,600.00 730.80 $3,654.00 $3,654.00 101.5% -$54.00
14 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) 1,300.00 [ LINFT $4.00 $5,200.00 813.40 $3,253.60 $3,253.60 62.6% $1,946.40
15 SALVAGE STREET SIGN 4.00 EACH $40.00 $160.00 $160.00
16 SALVAGE AND STOCKPILE 6" EXISTING AGGREGATE MAT] 280.00 [ CUYD $8.00 $2,240.00 140.00 $1,120.00 $1,120.00 50.0% $1,120.00

STREET
17 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) 10,270.00 [ CU YD $9.00 $92,430.00 1,967.00 $17,703.00 $17,703.00 19.2% $74,727.00
18 SUBGRADE EXCAVATION 300.00 [ CUYD $9.00 $2,700.00 $2,700.00
19 DEWATERING 1.00 |LUMP SUM $0.01 $0.01 0.35 $0.00 $0.00 35.0% $0.01
20 STREET SWEEPER (WITH PICKUP BROOM) 30.00 HOUR $110.00 $3,300.00 $3,300.00
21 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 13,500.00 SQYD $1.60 $21,600.00 2,532.00 $4,051.20 $4,051.20 18.8% $17,548.80
22 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (CV) (P) 6,372.00 [ CUYD $12.00 $76,464.00 1,266.00 $15,192.00 $15,192.00 19.9% $61,272.00

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
© 2013 National Society ofPrQ@gea%g'@feﬁgr EJCDC. All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 6




Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Contractor's Application

For (Contract): 2021 IMPROVEMENTS Application Number: 2
Application Period: 09/11/2021 - 10/08/2021 Application Date:  10/8/2021
A B C D E F G
Lieny Contract Information Eé;:li::;it:d Vzl‘:ll:a(;lfe:’ivf:k Materials Presently a:gt;i(ﬁzglg:e];e;:e % Balance to Finish
Bid Item No. Description Quantiy | UMits | Umitprice | HETRCE | e | Date Stored (ot in C) e ) (F/B) ®-F)

23 SUBGRADE PREPARATION 41.00 | ROAD STA $100.00 $4,100.00 6.00 $600.00 $600.00 14.6% $3,500.00
24 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 (P) 2,387.00 [ CUYD $22.30 $53,230.10 422.04 $9,411.49 $9,411.49 17.7% $43,818.61
25 TYPE SPWEA240C WEARING COURSE MIXTURE 1,175.00 TON $79.00 $92,825.00 $92,825.00
26 TYPE SPWE230B NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE 1,850.00 TON $64.00 $118,400.00 $118,400.00
27 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT 875.00 GAL $2.50 $2,187.50 $2,187.50
28 GRAVEL ENTRANCE RESTORATION 7.00 EACH $150.00 $1,050.00 $1,050.00
29 6" CLASS 5 SURFACING 500.00 SQ YD $6.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
30 6" GRANITE SURFACING 80.00 SQ YD $7.00 $560.00 $560.00
31 6" CONCRETE WALK 480.00 SQFT $8.00 $3,840.00 $3,840.00
32 CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B618 6,900.00 [ LINFT $13.50 $93,150.00 $93,150.00
33 6" CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT 1,050.00 SQ YD $45.00 $47,250.00 $47,250.00
34 TRUNCATED DOMES - SQFT $50.00

35 12" SOLID LINE, EPOXY 46.00 | LINFT $6.00 $276.00 $276.00
36 SALVAGE AND REINSTALL CHAIN LINK FENCE 100.00 [ LINFT $55.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00
37 INSTALL SIGN PANEL STREET BLADES 6.00 | PER SIGN $400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00
38 SIGN PANELS TYPE C 40.00 SQFT $50.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

SANITARY SEWER CIPP LINING

39 8" CIPP LINING 1,553.00 [ LINFT $28.10 $43,639.30 $43,639.30
40 8" DIP SCALE REMOVAL (P) 188.00 [ LINFT $15.80 $2,970.40 $2,970.40
41 4" LATERAL SERVICE CIPP LINING (8' MIN.) 24.00 EACH $3,350.00 $80,400.00 $80,400.00
42 6" LATERAL SERVICE CIPP LINING (8' MIN.) 3.00 EACH $3,350.00 $10,050.00 $10,050.00
43 SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT 27.00 EACH $1,000.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00
44 LATERAL LINING, ADDITIONAL FOOTAGE 285.00 [ LINFT $25.00 $7,125.00 $7,125.00

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
© 2013 National Society of Pr?@@ea%g'@feﬁgr EJCDC. All rights reserved.

Page 3 of 6




Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Contractor's Application

For (Contract): 2021 IMPROVEMENTS Application Number: 2
Application Period: 09/11/2021 - 10/08/2021 Application Date:  10/8/2021
A B C D E F G
Lieny = Contract Information o Eé;:li::;it:d Vzl‘:ll:a(;lfe:’ivf:k Materials Presently a:gt;i(ﬁzglg:e];e;:e % Balance to Finish
Bid Item No. Description Qu;ll?i ty Units Unit Price o‘t)'tliema(;)e Installe()l, Date Stored (not in C) ® + E) (F/B) B-F)

45 TRIM PROTRUDING LATERAL SERVICE 6.00 EACH $370.00 $2,220.00 $2,220.00
46 LATERAL INVESTIGATION (100' OR LESS) 40.00 EACH $35.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00

SANITARY SEWER
47 8" PVC PIPE SEWER 3,034.00 [ LINFT $56.00 $169,904.00 3,268.00 $183,008.00 $183,008.00]  107.7% -$13,104.00
48 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN 7.00 EACH $2,000.00 $14,000.00 9.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00]  128.6% -$4,000.00
49 4" PVC PIPE SEWER SERVICE 1,000.00 [ LINFT $25.00 $25,000.00 645.00 $16,125.00 $16,125.00 64.5% $8,875.00
50 6" PVC PIPE SEWER SERVICE 200.00 [ LINFT $29.00 $5,800.00 391.50 $11,353.50 $11,353.50[  195.8% -$5,553.50
51 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICE 44.00 EACH $230.00 $10,120.00 29.00 $6,670.00 $6,670.00 65.9% $3,450.00
52 8" X 4"PVC WYE 40.00 EACH $420.00 $16,800.00 33.00 $13,860.00 $13,860.00 82.5% $2,940.00
53 8" X 6" PVC WYE 4.00 EACH $445.00 $1,780.00 14.00 $6,230.00 $6,230.00]  350.0% -$4,450.00
54 SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT 44.00 EACH $540.00 $23,760.00 31.00 $16,740.00 $16,740.00 70.5% $7,020.00
55 CONSTRUCT SANITARY MANHOLES 18.00 EACH $4,900.00 $88,200.00 16.00 $78,400.00 $78,400.00 88.9% $9,800.00
56 EXTRA DEPTH MANHOLE 3240 | LINFT $142.00 $4,600.80 36.94 $5,245.48 $5,245.48|  114.0% -$644.68
57 8" OUTSIDE DROP SHAFT 10.50 | VERT FT $1,000.00 $10,500.00 10.10 $10,100.00 $10,100.00 96.2% $400.00
58 CONNECT TO EXISTING MANHOLE / PIPE 7.00 EACH $0.01 $0.07 2.00 $0.02 $0.02 28.6% $0.05
59 SANITARY SEWER TRACER WIRE SYSTEM 1.00 |LUMP SUM $1,340.00 $1,340.00 0.75 $1,005.00 $1,005.00 75.0% $335.00
60 PIPE BEDDING (CV) 150.00 [ CUYD $13.00 $1,950.00 75.00 $975.00 $975.00 50.0% $975.00
61 OPEN CUT SERVICE SEPARATION - ALLEY 1.00 |LUMP SUM $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
62 CLEAN & VIDEO TAPE PIPE SEWER 2,894.00 LIN FT $1.40 $4,051.60 $4,051.60

WATER MAIN
63 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN 9.00 EACH $2,800.00 $25,200.00 8.00 $22,400.00 $22,400.00 88.9% $2,800.00
64 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER SERVICE 35.00 EACH $250.00 $8,750.00 23.00 $5,750.00 $5,750.00 65.7% $3,000.00
65 HYDRANT 6.00 EACH $5,100.00 $30,600.00 4.00 $20,400.00 $20,400.00 66.7% $10,200.00
66 1" CORPORATION STOP & SADDLE 35.00 EACH $385.00 $13,475.00 23.00 $8,855.00 $8,855.00 65.7% $4,620.00

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
© 2013 National Society of Pr?@@ea@g'@feﬁgr EJCDC. All rights reserved.
Page 4 of 6




Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Contractor's Application

For (Contract): 2021 IMPROVEMENTS Application Number: 2
Application Period: 09/11/2021 - 10/08/2021 Application Date:  10/8/2021
A B C D E F G
Lieny = Contract Information o Eé;:li::;it:d Vzl‘:ll:a(;lfe:’ivf:k Materials Presently a:gt;i(ﬁzglg:e];e;:e % Balance to Finish
Bid Item No. Description Qu;ll?i ty Units Unit Price o‘t)'tliema(;)e Installe()l, Date Stored (not in C) ® + E) (F/B) B-F)
67 6" GATE VALVE AND BOX 7.00 EACH $1,660.00 $11,620.00 4.00 $6,640.00 $6,640.00 57.1% $4,980.00
68 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX 7.00 EACH $2,230.00 $15,610.00 9.00 $20,070.00 $20,070.00|  128.6% -$4,460.00
69 1" CURB STOP AND BOX 35.00 EACH $512.00 $17,920.00 23.00 $11,776.00 $11,776.00 65.7% $6,144.00
70 1" WATER SERVICE PIPE 935.00 [ LINFT $22.00 $20,570.00 865.00 $19,030.00 $19,030.00 92.5% $1,540.00
71 6" WATERMAIN 120.00 [ LINFT $55.00 $6,600.00 50.00 $2,750.00 $2,750.00 41.7% $3,850.00
72 8" WATERMAIN 2,600.00 [ LINFT $56.00 $145,600.00 1,807.00 $101,192.00 $101,192.00 69.5% $44,408.00
73 4" INSULATION 30.00 SQ YD $18.00 $540.00 3.50 $63.00 $63.00 11.7% $477.00
74 DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS 1,750.00 [ POUND $5.00 $8,750.00 1,080.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 61.7% $3,350.00
75 WATER DISTRIBUTION TRACER WIRE SYSTEM 1.00 |LUMP SUM $1,200.00 $1,200.00 0.75 $900.00 $900.00 75.0% $300.00
76 TEMPORARY WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM 1.00 |LUMP SUM $12,000.00 $12,000.00 1.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00]  100.0%
STORM SEWER

77 15" RC APRON 1.00 EACH $720.00 $720.00 $720.00
78 24" RC APRON 3.00 EACH $885.00 $2,655.00 $2,655.00
79 8" CONCRETE HEADWALL OR APRON 1.00 EACH $525.00 $525.00 $525.00
80 8" PVC C900 STORM SEWER 20.00 | LINFT $50.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
81 12" STORM SEWER 362.00 [ LINFT $51.00 $18,462.00 361.00 $18,411.00 $18,411.00 99.7% $51.00
82 15" STORM SEWER 352.00 [ LINFT $58.00 $20,416.00 25.50 $1,479.00 $1,479.00 7.2% $18,937.00
83 18" STORM SEWER 337.00 [ LINFT $62.00 $20,894.00 383.00 $23,746.00 $23,746.00[  113.6% -$2,852.00
84 24" STORM SEWER 151.00 [ LINFT $73.00 $11,023.00 $11,023.00
85 4" DRAINTILE W/ FABRIC SOCK 5,100.00 | LINFT $5.00 $25,500.00 920.00 $4,600.00 $4,600.00 18.0% $20,900.00
86 6" DRAINTILE W/ FABRIC SOCK 700.00 | LINFT $7.00 $4,900.00 328.00 $2,296.00 $2,296.00 46.9% $2,604.00
87 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 4020-48 9.00 EACH $3,275.00 $29,475.00 3.00 $9,825.00 $9,825.00 33.3% $19,650.00
88 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 4020-60 2.00 EACH $4,660.00 $9,320.00 $9,320.00

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
© 2013 National Society of Pr?@@ea%g'@feﬁgr EJCDC. All rights reserved.

Page 5 of 6




Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Contractor's Application

For (Contract): 2021 IMPROVEMENTS Application Number: 2
Application Period: 09/11/2021 - 10/08/2021 Application Date:  10/8/2021
A B C D E F G
Lieny = Contract Information o Eé;:li::;it:d Vzl‘:ll:a(;lfe:’ivf:k Materials Presently a:gt;i(ﬁzglg:e];e;:e % Balance to Finish
Bid Item No. Description Qu;ll?i ty Units Unit Price o‘t)'tliema(;)e Installe()l, Date Stored (not in C) ® + E) (F/B) B-F)
89 CONNECT TO EXISTING RCP STORM SEWER PIPE 1.00 EACH $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $1,900.00
90 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE TYPE II 5.00 EACH $2,370.00 $11,850.00 2.00 $4,740.00 $4,740.00 40.0% $7,110.00
91 CONNECT TO EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 1.00 EACH $1,900.00 $1,900.00 1.00 $1,900.00 $1,900.00|  100.0%
92 POND EXCAVATION (CV)(P) 1,305.00 [ CUYD $10.00 $13,050.00 $13,050.00
93 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS 3 36.00 CUYD $100.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00
TURF RESTORATION

94 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT 7.00 EACH $600.00 $4,200.00 3.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 42.9% $2,400.00
95 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION 13.00 EACH $235.00 $3,055.00 8.00 $1,880.00 $1,880.00 61.5% $1,175.00
96 INSTALL AND MAINTAIN SILT FENCE, TYPE MS 1,200.00 LIN FT $2.50 $3,000.00 1,115.00 $2,787.50 $2,787.50 92.9% $212.50
97 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER 120.00 [ LINFT $4.00 $480.00 $480.00
98 COMMON TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) 600.00 [ CUYD $22.00 $13,200.00 $13,200.00
99 STOCKPILE AND RESPREAD SALVAGED TOPSOIL 200.00 CUYD $16.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00
100 COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER 202.00 [ POUND $2.00 $404.00 $404.00
101 EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS CATEGORY 3 3,880.00 SQYD $2.00 $7,760.00 $7,760.00
102 HYDROSEEDING 4,800.00 SQ YD $2.00 $9,600.00 $9,600.00
103 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 200.00 [ POUND $3.50 $700.00 $700.00
104 SEED MIXTURE 33-262 20.00 [ POUND $16.00 $320.00 $320.00
105 SEEDING (TEMPORARY) 1.00 ACRE $450.00 $450.00 $450.00

TOTAL UNIT PRICE WORK $1,846,052.78 $835,148.69 $835,148.69 45.2% $1,010,904.09

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Pr?@@ea%g'@feﬁgr EJCDC. All rights reserved.

Page 6 of 6




Dymoke Law Office, P.A.
408 Main Street East, Unit 5
PO Box 127

Melrose, Minnesota 56352
Telephone (320) 256-4205

Fax (320) 256-7201

October 12, 2021

Wyatt Kemper

City of Freeport

125 Main Street East BY ELECTRONIC MAIL
Freeport, MN 56331

Re:  Monthly Legal Report

Dear Mr. Kemper:

During the period from September 22, 2021 through October 12, 2021, we have not given significant
attention to any projects on behalf of the City of Freeport.

Respectfully submitted,
Dymoke Law Office, P.A.

by Scott E. Dym

Page 27 of 29



From: Wyatt Kemper, Clerk-Treasurer
To:  Freeport City Council

Date: 10/19/2021

Re: Vacation of 6! Street NE

e Mike Renneker is asking the city to consider vacating 6" Street NE. He says that, in
addition to owning the parcels on both sides of the street, he is the one who maintains
the street. If the council is willing to vacate, a resolution is required, then followed by
filing the vacation with the county. Filing fees for the county are $45.00.

N 54.32040.0000% ) -
/. /~{BOTZ CARLP }
f
i

-

Page 28 of 29



From: Wyatt Kemper, Clerk-Treasurer
To:  Freeport City Council

Date: 10/19/2021

Re: Hoeschen Auto Paving Request

e Mary Hoeschen would like the city to consider allowing a partial pavement from the
back of their shop to the alley. In the winter, drainage tends to wash out a sizable
portion of the back drive, causing a divot to form between their property and the alley,
which allows ice to form.

54.32212.0000
WINTER PATRICIA E

Page 29 of 29



	1. Agenda
	7 Packet
	3a. 2021-09-28 Council Meeting Minutes (not yet approved)
	3b. Claims Approval List 1
	3b. Claims Approval List 2
	3b. Return Ledger
	3c. Sheriff's Report
	4a. Clerk Report
	4b. Deputy Treasurer Report
	4d. Public Works Report
	4e. Engineer Update
	2021.10.13 M Council Update
	Application for Payment No. 2

	4f. Attorney Report
	6b. Vacation of 6th Street NE
	6c. Hoeschen Paving Request 




